
City of Franklin 
Economic Development Commission (EDC) 

Franklin City Hall — Hearing Room  
9229 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 

Monday, May 22, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 
I. Call to Order, Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Citizen Comment Period 

 
III. Review of Meeting Minutes: April 24, 2017 

 
IV. Announcements relating to Economic Development (No action to be taken) 

 
V. Business Matters (Action may be taken as determined by the EDC) 

 
A. Discussion of future land use for development areas in Franklin.  

• Area G: Properties near W. Loomis Road (STH 36) and W. Ryan Road 
• Properties near W. Loomis Road (STH 36) and W. St. Martins Road 

(STH 100) 
 

B. Update on the Ballpark Commons development proposal 
 

C. Update on Area D, recently rezoned land between W. Oakwood and W. South 
County Line Roads and S. 27th and S. 42nd Streets. 
 

 
VI. Next Meeting Date – May 22, 2017 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice is given that a majority of members of the Franklin Common Council may attend this meeting to 
gather information about an agenda item over which it has decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a 
meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd., though the Common Council 
will not take formal action at this meeting. 

 
Notice is given that upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information, please contact the Franklin City 
Clerk’s Office at 414-425-7500. 



City of Franklin 
Economic Development Commission (EDC) 

Franklin City Hall — Hearing Room 
9229 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 

Monday, April 24, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
I. Call to Order, Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting of the Franklin Economic 

Development Commission (EDC) was called to order by Chairman Haskins at 6:30 P.M. 
Commissioners present were Ald. Barber and Commissioners Haskins, Dausman, Soto, and 
Litynski.  Commissioners Cool was excused.  Also present was Economic Development 
Director, Aaron Hertzberg. 

 
II. Citizen Comment Period: The floor was open to citizen comment at 6:32 and closed at 6:34. 

 
III. Review of Meeting Minutes: Motion made (Barber) to approve the minutes of the March 27, 

2017 meeting. Motion seconded (Soto). Motion carried: 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent. 
 
IV. Announcements relating to Economic Development (No action to be taken).  Mr. Hertzberg 

reported that FDi Magazine named the City of Franklin a Micro-American City of the Future 
in the area of connectivity. 

 
V. Business Matters  

A. Report on revised timeline for proposed updates to the sign code: Mr. Hertzberg 
Reported that revisions to the sign code were not yet prepared.  Mr. Luberda plans 
to return to the EDC for input on specific revisions in the next couple of months. 
Discussion occurred among members.  No action taken.   
  

B. Report on ICSC/CARW Retail Conference: Mr. Hertzberg reported on the recently 
attended conference.  Discussion occurred among members. No action taken. 

 
C. Review of zoning and future land use for potential development areas in Franklin.  

• Properties near S. 76th and W. Oakwood Road  
• Properties near S. 76th and W. Ryan Road 
• Properties near W. Loomis Road (STH 36) and W. Ryan Road 
• Properties near W. Loomis Road (STH 36) and W. St. Martins Road 

(STH 100) 
Mr. Hertzberg presented on the issue.  Discussion occurred among members.  Mr. 
Litynski was excused from the meeting at 7:35 P.M.  A motion was made 
(Haskins) and seconded (Soto) to suspend the rules to allow public comment at 
7:45 P.M.  The meeting was returned to order at 7:49 P.M. A motion was made 
(Haskins) and seconded (Soto) to recommend the Common Council be open to 
consider the necessary rezoning and changes to the future land use plan to 
accommodate residential development on lands currently designated for business 
park northwest of the intersection of S. 76th Street and W. Oakwood Road based 
on the quality of transportation infrastructure in the area and the lack of market 
demand for industrial and business park uses.  Motion carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 2 
Absent.  Mr. Hertzberg was asked to return other development areas to the EDC for 
future discussion. 

 
D. Update on the Ballpark Commons development proposal.  Mr. Hertzberg reported 

on the issue.  Discussion occurred among members.  No action taken. 



 
E. Update on Area D, recently rezoned land between W. Oakwood and W. South 

County Line Roads and S. 27th and S. 42nd Streets.  Mr. Hertzberg reported on the 
issue.  Discussion occurred among members.  No action taken. 
  

VI. Next Meeting Date – May 22, 2017. 
 

VII. Adjournment: Motion made (Barber) and seconded (Soto) to adjourn the meeting at 8:18. 
Motion carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 2 Absent. 



 Action Sheet 
MEETING DATE 

5/22/17 

REPORTS & 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
Review of zoning and future land use for 
potential development areas in Franklin 

 

ITEM NUMBER 

V. A. 

 
The Director of Economic Development will report on the current zoning and future land use for potential 
development areas in Franklin.  Areas to be discussed include the following (zoning maps and summary 
slides for each area are provided): 

i. Area G: Properties near W. Loomis Road (STH 36) and W. Ryan Road  
ii. Crossroads: Properties near W. Loomis Road (STH 36) and W. St. Martins Road 

(STH 100)  
 
Also included is the future land use plan for the entire City of Franklin.  Printed copies will be 
available at the meeting for Commissioners. 
 
At the April 24, 2017 meeting of the Economic Development Commission (EDC), the group discussed 
sections of  near the intersections of S. 76th Street and W. Ryan and W. Oakwood Roads.  A motion 
was approved recommending the Common Council be open to consider the necessary rezoning and 
changes to the future land use plan to accommodate residential development on lands currently 
designated for business park northwest of the intersection of S. 76th Street and W. Oakwood Road 
based on the quality of transportation infrastructure in the area and the lack of market demand for 
industrial and business park uses. 
 
At that time, the above mentioned areas were on the April EDC agenda for consideration to provide 
greater context for considering future land uses along S. 76th Streets. No action was taken on areas 
near W. Loomis Road near the intersections of W. Ryan and W. St. Martins Roads (STH 100).  The EDC 
asked that these other development areas be placed on the agenda for discussion at future 
meetings.  No specific developments are proposed in the areas for discussion at this time. 
 
The Common Council has asked for a report from the Director of Economic Development regarding 
activity within the Franklin School District.  Note that each of these sites is within those bounds.  Staff 
continues to pursue development in each of these areas, but re-evaluating preferred future uses will 
help provide direction to staff and help inform future consideration of proposals by the Plan 
Commission and Common council.   
 
Select pages from the Franklin First report completed in 2000 by Ticknor & Associations are included 
for reference.  The “Ticknor Report” helped to shape much of the discussion of development areas in 
the City of Franklin. The entire report is available on the City’s website at: 
http://www.franklinwi.gov/DefaultFilePile/User/lhuening/ResourcesDocuments/Franklin_First_Tickn
or_Report_March2000.pdf.   

 
ACTION SUGGESTED 

 
Action as determined by the Commission 

 
 

Economic Development:  AMH 

http://www.franklinwi.gov/DefaultFilePile/User/lhuening/ResourcesDocuments/Franklin_First_Ticknor_Report_March2000.pdf
http://www.franklinwi.gov/DefaultFilePile/User/lhuening/ResourcesDocuments/Franklin_First_Ticknor_Report_March2000.pdf


TICKNOR
& ASSOCIATES

Franklin First.  Phase II: Retail Development Potential                                                          December, 1999
Prepared by McComb Group, Ltd.                                                                                                               Page 39

Crossroads
Crossroads development potential is limited by low density housing to the south due to the absence of
sewer service.  Its location at the intersection of Highway 100 and Loomis creates exceptionally strong
drive-by potential indicating support for convenience retailers such as Walgreen’s and automobile-
oriented retail establishments.  Full build-out retail GLA is estimated at 70,000 to 100,000 square feet of
GLA, which would require seven to ten acres of additional land.  Retail potential of this area would be
enhanced by extended sewer service to the south.  Should this occur, Crossroads has the potential to
evolve as a neighborhood shopping area, which could include a supermarket.

Civic Center
The intersection of Drexel and Highway 100 has the potential to evolve as a neighborhood shopping
concentration anchored by a supermarket.  This supermarket could avoid competition at Whitnall View
and Hales Corners and capitalize on nearby residential development in the area.  Retail potential at this
location ranges from 100,000 to 165,000 square feet in 2002 with services and restaurants complementing
convenience goods retailers.  The land area required for this development would be 10 to 17 acres.

Other Areas

Market research has identified retail potential for four of the twelve development areas.  The eight areas
with limited development potential are discussed briefly below.

 Area B is limited due to its location near the Quarry and lack of strong north-south arterials to
supplement traffic on Rawson.

 Area C in the vicinity of Drexel and 27th Street has potential for destination-type retailers such as
auto dealerships and furniture stores.  This area appears to be too far south of Rawson and 27th to
become part of that retail concentration.

 The intersection of Ryan and 27th in Area D has potential for convenience retailing to serve drive-
by traffic, nearby residents, and employees located in the area.

 Area E has limited retail potential due to its proximity to the Franklin Business Park, adjacent
park areas, and the correctional facility.  Residential development is limited and the area does not
have a high volume, arterial cross-street to supplement Ryan Avenue.

 Area F can evolve as a convenience shopping node capitalizing on nearby residents and drive-by
traffic on Highway 100 when development occurs.

 Area G has limited retail potential other than for business establishments seeking to
capitalize on drive-by traffic.

 Area L has limited retail potential other than for convenience retail establishments seeking to
capitalize on nearby residents and drive-by traffic.

 Area K has limited retail potential.  Possible retail uses would be convenience establishments
seeking to capitalize on drive-by traffic or overflow retail establishments from Whitnall View.

ahertzberg
Highlight

ahertzberg
Highlight



µ
T h e m aps and inform ation prov ided by th e City of Frank lin’s Property Viewer are not legal instrum ents and are to be used for reference purposes only, not as a substitute for legally 
recorded m aps, surv eys, or oth er docum ents. T h e City of Frank lin assum es no liability for any dam ages or loss resulting from  th e use or m isuse of th e m aps and inform ation offered 
th rough  th is site.  T h e m aps and inform ation prov ided h ere m ay h av e been com piled from  v arious state, county, m unicipal, and priv ate sources, and are m aintained by th eir sources 
for a wide v ariety of purposes. T h erefore, th e City of Frank lin cannot guarantee th e quality, content, accuracy, com pleteness, or currency of th e inform ation transm itted by th is site, and 
prov ides such  inform ation with out expressed or im plied warranties, subject to th e term s and conditions stated in th is Disclaim er and as oth erwise prov ided for by law.  Wh ile th e City of 
Frank lin m ak es ev ery attem pt to prov ide accurate, com plete, and up-to-date inform ation, it sh all not be h eld responsible for any discrepancies contained h erein. Each  indiv idual 
accesses and uses th e inform ation h erein at th eir own risk . Use of th e Property Viewer constitutes acceptance of all term s and conditions in th is Disclaim er.

0 460 920
Feet

Map Printed: 4/20/2017

Overv iew MapW. Loomis Road and W. Ryan Road Zoning

Property Viewer beta v 3.6g
9229 W. Loom is Rd.  Frank lin, WI 53132

www.frank linwi.gov

Legend includes all layers ev en if th ey
are not v isible in th e m ap.

Zoning Districts
A-1 
A-2 
B-1 
B-2 
B-3 
B-4 
B-5 
B-6 
B-7 
BP  
CC  
C-1 
FC  

FFO 
FW  
I-1 
I-I 
M-1 
M-2 
M-3 
OL-1
OL-2
P-1 
PDD 
R-1 
R-1E

R-2 
R-3 
R-3E
R-4 
R-5 
R-6 
R-7 
R-8 
RC-1
VB  
VR  

Alderm anic District
Building
City Boundary
Condo
CSM
Easem ent
Elem entary District
Env ironm ental Corridor
FEMA DFIRM Flood - Zone A
FEMA DFIRM Flood - Zone AE
FEMA - 0.2% Annual Ch ance
Parcel
Park
Pavem ent
County or State Hwy
Local Road
Road Righ t-of-Way
Sch ool District
Wetland

(C)  City of Franklin, WI



• Traffic Counts 
– 15,000 
– 2,400 
 

• Future Land-Use: 
– Commercial  
– Business Park 
 

• GREAF Report, 2015 
– Industrial Park 
– Neighborhood Retail 
– Single Family 

 

M
u

sk
e

g
o

 

W. Loomis (STH 36) and W. Ryan 
GRAEF Report, 2015: Area G 



µ
T h e m aps and inform ation prov ided by th e City of Frank lin’s Property Viewer are not legal instrum ents and are to be used for reference purposes only, not as a substitute for legally 
recorded m aps, surv eys, or oth er docum ents. T h e City of Frank lin assum es no liability for any dam ages or loss resulting from  th e use or m isuse of th e m aps and inform ation offered 
th rough  th is site.  T h e m aps and inform ation prov ided h ere m ay h av e been com piled from  v arious state, county, m unicipal, and priv ate sources, and are m aintained by th eir sources 
for a wide v ariety of purposes. T h erefore, th e City of Frank lin cannot guarantee th e quality, content, accuracy, com pleteness, or currency of th e inform ation transm itted by th is site, and 
prov ides such  inform ation with out expressed or im plied warranties, subject to th e term s and conditions stated in th is Disclaim er and as oth erwise prov ided for by law.  Wh ile th e City of 
Frank lin m ak es ev ery attem pt to prov ide accurate, com plete, and up-to-date inform ation, it sh all not be h eld responsible for any discrepancies contained h erein. Each  indiv idual 
accesses and uses th e inform ation h erein at th eir own risk . Use of th e Property Viewer constitutes acceptance of all term s and conditions in th is Disclaim er.

0 460 920
Feet

Map Printed: 4/20/2017

Overv iew MapW. Loomis Road and W. St. Martins Zoning

Property Viewer beta v 3.6g
9229 W. Loom is Rd.  Frank lin, WI 53132

www.frank linwi.gov

Legend includes all layers ev en if th ey
are not v isible in th e m ap.

Zoning Districts
A-1 
A-2 
B-1 
B-2 
B-3 
B-4 
B-5 
B-6 
B-7 
BP  
CC  
C-1 
FC  

FFO 
FW  
I-1 
I-I 
M-1 
M-2 
M-3 
OL-1
OL-2
P-1 
PDD 
R-1 
R-1E

R-2 
R-3 
R-3E
R-4 
R-5 
R-6 
R-7 
R-8 
RC-1
VB  
VR  

Alderm anic District
Building
City Boundary
Condo
CSM
Easem ent
Elem entary District
Env ironm ental Corridor
FEMA DFIRM Flood - Zone A
FEMA DFIRM Flood - Zone AE
FEMA - 0.2% Annual Ch ance
Parcel
Park
Pavem ent
County or State Hwy
Local Road
Road Righ t-of-Way
Sch ool District
Wetland

(C)  City of Franklin, WI



W. Loomis (STH 36) and W. St. Martins (STH 100) 
PDI Report, 2004: Crossroads Trade Area 

• Traffic Counts: 
– 16,000 
– 16,000 
 

• Future Land Use: 
– Mixed-Use 

• Retail 
• Office 
• Residential 

 
• Significant 

Wetlands 



TICKNOR
& ASSOCIATES

Franklin First.  Phase II: Retail Development Potential December, 1999
Prepared by McComb Group, Ltd.                                                                                                               Page 29

Crossroads
The Crossroads trade area is centered at the intersections of State Highway 100 and Loomis Road in
Franklin.  The trade area, as shown on Map 9, is trapezoidal due to competitive impact of Franklin
Corners and unsewered areas in the Cities of Muskego and Franklin.

The Crossroads trade area is partly located outside the City of Franklin sewer service area.  This fact
limits this trade area growth in the long term.  The Crossroads trade area is the smallest of the six trade
areas with only 3,797 households, however it has very high average ($75,348) and median ($68,663)
household income figures.  It also has the highest average household size with 3.13 persons per
household.  About 42 percent of the households have income above $75,000.  Even with most of the trade
area lying outside the sewer service area, the number of households is expected to increase by 40 percent
to over 5,300 by 2020.



TICKNOR
& ASSOCIATES

Franklin First.  Phase II: Retail Development Potential December, 1999
Prepared by McComb Group, Ltd.                                                                                                               Page 31

Table 11

CROSSROADS RETAIL AREA
EXISTING AND SUPPORTABLE SQUARE FOOTAGE, 2002 AND 2020

(In Thousands of Square Feet)

Supportable Square Feet Existing 2002 2020

Convenience
Supermarkets          -0-         15        22

Other Food          -0-           1          1
Drug           13           6        11
Liquor          -0-           1          2
Florists          -0-        -0-          1
Hardware          -0-           2          2

Subtotal           13         24        39

Shopping Goods
Discount/Department          -0-         20        30
Variety/Dollar          -0-        -0-          1
Misc. General Merchandise          -0-           2          3
Apparel & Accessories          -0-           3          6
Furniture Home Furnishings          -0-           6        10
Equipment          -0-           8        12
Other Shopping Goods          -0-           4          7

Subtotal          -0-         44        70

Eating and Drinking             8           8        12

Building Materials
Home Centers          -0-           4        12
Retail Nurseries          -0-           2          3
Other          -0-           1          1

Subtotal          -0-           7        16

Convenience/Gasoline             3           1          3

Other          -0-           5        10

Total Sq. Ft. Potential           24         90      149
Less: Existing           24      (24)     (24)
Potential New Development         66      125

Source: McComb Group, Ltd.

Existing retail GLA at the Crossroads retail area is estimated at 24,000 square feet, as shown in Table 11.
Sales potential indicates that an additional 66,000 square feet of retail space could be added by 2002,
bringing the total to 90,000 square feet.  Supportable retail GLA is expected to increase too roughly
149,000 square feet by 2020.  This forecast is based on the assumption that there will be only minimal
growth in the areas outside the sewer service district, which comprises a good portion of the trade area.



WEST
PUETZ

S. 
99

TH
 ST

.

W. MARGARET 

W. ELM CT.

ST.   MARTINS
ROAD

S. 
10

0T
H 

ST
RE

ET

ELM LEAF LA.
STH     100

S. 
99

TH
 ST

.

USH     4
5

ST
H  

   3
6

SO
UT

H
35

TH
ST

RE
ET

WEST SYCAMORE

ST.

35
TH

SO
UT

H

COURT
TUMBLECREEK

DRIVE

CARMEL
WEST

CT.
BEACH

LANE

JULIANNA DR.

STREET

35
TH

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H
DO

RY
DR

IVE

DRIVE

JERELIN

CY
PR

ES
S

LANE

CYPRESS

DR
IVE

TU
MBL

EC
RE

EK

SO
.

DORY DR.

CAROLYN

CO
UR

TPEBBLE

CYPRESS

ST
.

34
TH

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H

YALE DRIVE

S. HARVARD

DRIVE

S. 53RD
ST.

DRIVE

XAVIER

CONFORTI

CT
.

TIE
RN

AN CT
.

ST.
S. 46TH

SO
UT

H
ST

RE
ET

68
TH

CT
H 

W

LOOMIS

OLD

WEST

CT
.

VIE
W

PARK
WEST

MEADOW LANE

WEST
HAWTHORNE LANE

90
TH

ST
.

SO
UT

HWEST
MEADOW

LA
NE

WEST HAWTHORNE

LANE

WEST

LO
OMIS

ROAD

STH     3
6

DRIVE

CRYSTAL RIDGE

76
TH

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H
92

ND

AVENUECOLLEGEWEST

SOUTH   LOVERSLANE  ROAD

WHITNALL EDGE

RD.

PARKCREST

CIRCLE
DRIVE

PARKWOOD
CIRCLE

PARKEDGE

CIRCLEPARKEDGE

WHITNALL  EDGE  DRIVE

EDGE CT.

VENTURE
DRIVE

ST
H 

  1
00

   &
   U

SH
   4

5

CORTEZ

CIRCLE

WEST

WEST HERDA PL.

LA
NE

PH
YL

LIS

SOUTH

S. 
10

7T
H

ST
.

ST
H 

    
"1

00
"

US
H 

  

CTH "BB"RAWSON AVENUEWEST

CIR.

CARROLL

WEST
BEL MAR

CIRCLE

CT
H 

    
"1

00
"

CARROLL

W.
RHODER AVE.

CT
H 

  "
10

0"

CA
PE

 RO
AD

SE
R.

ST
.

DR.

JAMES AVE.

DRIVE

WEST SOMERSET DRIVE

SO
UT

H1
21

ST
ST

RE
ET

S. 
12

0T
H

SO
UT

H 
 11

8T
H 

 ST
.

S. 
11

8T
H 

ST
. WEST SHIELDS

WEST JAMES AVENUE

11
6T

H

S. 118TH

ST
REE

T

12
2N

D
ST

RE
ET

W. JAMES AVE.

W. RHODER AVE.

SO
UT

H 
 12

3R
D 

 S
TR

EE
T

SO
.

WEST                 BEL MAR                   DRIVE

SO
UT

H 
 12

0T
H 

 S
T.

WEST WOODS ROAD

W. STEVEN PL.

SO
UT

H

WEST

WOODCREST

W. RAWSON AVE.

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H

DRIVE

CIRCLE

ST
RE

ET

DRIVE

ST
.

BIRCHWOOD

RE
DW

OO
D

S. 
11

8T
H 

ST
.

S. 
11

7T
H

OAKWOOD

ELMWOOD

ROAD
WOODS

LARKSPUR ROAD
11

8T
H

WOODCREST
CT.

CTH      "BB"

JANET CT.

CT
H "

J" SO
UT

H 
 11

2T
H 

 ST
.

WEST PINE ST.SO
UT

H 
 10

9T
H 

 S
TR

EE
T

SO
UT

H 
 11

1T
H 

 ST
RE

ET

WEST

CT
H "

OO
"

LANE
WE

ST
  F

OR
ES

T  
HO

ME
  A

VE
NU

E

W. CORTEZ RD.
GR

AN
T

LA
NE

ROAD
SUNNYBROOK

SO
UT

H

WEST SCHERREI

SO
UT

H
DR

IVE
SC

HE
RR

EI

MARTINS

ST.

RO
AD

NO
RT

H
CA

PE

CT
H "

J"

DRIVE

ROAD

WEST MC SHANE ROAD

CTH   "MM"

MISSION

DRAKE

LA
NE CORONADO CO

UR
TMISSION

HILLS
DRIVE

HILLS
CT.

FR
ANCIS

CT
EA

ST

MI
SS

IO
N

WO
OD

SCT
.

STREET

STREET

SWISS

SPRING

FRANCIS

CT WEST

ST.  MARTINS

CHURCH

ST.

FRANKLIN ST.

SO
UT

H
92

ND
ST

RE
ET

CO
UR

T

WEST WOELFEL ROAD

TR
IN

ITY

TOP CT.

SP
IN

DL
E

SOUTH

LOVERS
LANE

ROAD

FRIAR LANE

CHAPEL HILL

COURT NORTH
MONASTERY

CH
AP

EL
HI

LL
DR

IVE

MISSION

MI
SS

IO
N

DR
IVE

MI
SS

IO
N

DR
IVE

ROBINWOOD

CANDLESTICK

LANE

LANE

CH
AP

EL
HI

LL
DR

IVE

CHAPEL

EAST

CHAPELHILLCOURT

WEST FRIAR LANE

WA
Y

BI
SH

OP
S

ST
H 

10
0 &

 U
SH

 45

COURT

HILL
CT. WEST

COURT
SCEPTER

SC
EP

TE
R

SO
UT

H
DR

IVE
SC

EP
TE

R

CIRCLE
FRIAR
COURT

DR.

DRIVE

COURT
ST.MICHAEL

ST.  PATRICK

COURT

HILLS CT.
WYNDHAM

WEST
DREXEL

AVENUE

SANCTUARY

ROAD

WYN
DH

AM

PA
RK

WAY

WAY

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON

COURT
CANTERBURYWEST

WEST

RIDGECOURT
MAPLE

WESTCEDAR

RIDGECOURT

W. TERRACE DR.

SO
UTH

WOELFE
L ROAD

CT
H

"K
"

WILL
OW PARKWAY

POINTE
WHISPERING

CT.
OAKS

ST
RE

ET
S. 

87
TH

CO
UR

T
WI

LL
OW CO

UR
T

PO
IN

TE
WI

LL
OW

CA
MB

RI
DG

E
DR

IVE
ST

H  
''36

''

WE
EP

IN
G

KENSINGTON

WAY

WA
YKE

NS
ING

TO
N

WEST WINSTON
WAY SO

UT
H

ST
RE

ET
77

TH

WEST COVENTRY DRIVE

DRIVESOUTHVIEW

WE
ST

IM
PE

RIA
L

RI
DG

EW
OO

D
DRSO

UT
H

83
RD

ST
RE

ET

SOUTH

STREET

82ND DRIVE

NOTTINGHAM

S.

LANE

WAY

LA
NE

BR
US

S

BRUSS

RIVER

DRIVE

ROOT

HI
LL

SID
E  

DR
.

CARTER CIR. N.

CARTER CIR. S.

CI
R.

 E.
CA

RT
ERWILLIAMS

CARTER CIR.
WEST

WEST

BRUNN
DRIVE

BR
UN

N

DR
IVE

CO
UR

T
KA

RT
H

COURT

JORDAN
CT

S. BEACHWOOD

COURT CT
FOXCROFT

DOVERHILLCOURT

LINDNER DRIVE

RI
VE

RV
IEW

 R
OA

D

EVANS
DRIVE

COURT
EVANS

DRIVE
ERNEST

SO
UT

H7
0T

H
ST

RE
ET

SO
UT

H
ST

RE
ET

69
TH

68
TH

SO
UT

H

ELROY

ST
RE

ET

RIDGE

SO
UT

H
ST

RE
ET

ST
RE

ET
75

TH
SO

UT
H

SO
UT

H
73

RD S. 
72

ND
 ST

.

WOODBURY

74
TH

WILDWOODCR. CT.

KATHLEEN

CT.

DRIVE

WOODBURYCOURT

ST
RE

ET

PIN
EB

EE
RY

CO
UR

T

IMPERIAL DRIVE

PINEBERRY S. 
66

TH
 ST

.

ROBINWOOD

W. CHARLES CT.

WEST

SO
UT

H

S. 
47

TH
 PL

.

WEST

MONROE

DR
IVE

MADISONCOURT

49
TH

W.MINNESOTA
CT.

SO
UT

HAVENUE

46
TH

ST
RE

ET

AVE.

W. MADISON

SO
UT

H
48

TH

HI
LL

EN
DA

LE

ST
RE

ET

AV
EN

UE

MINNESOTA

ST
RE

ET

S. 50TH ST.

WEST

MARQUETTE

ST
RE

ET
SO

UT
H

51
ST

CT.

ST
ONE

BRO
OK

AVENUE

35
TH

ST
RE

ET

SO
UT

H
31

ST

WEST MINNESOTA AVENUE

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H
36

TH
ST

RE
ET

37
TH

ALLEY

38
TH

DR
IVE

DR
IVE

PL
.

W. JODI PL.

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H

WEST

WEST

AMBERIDGEDR.

TIF
TO

N

CO
UN

TR
YS

ID
E

HE
AT

HER
IDGE

CT
.

HEATHERIDGE

SO
UT

H

S. 
39

TH
 C

T.

DRIVE

ST
.

SO
UT

H

AVENUE 38
TH

ST
RE

ET

W. MISSOURI AVE.MINNESOTA

BOULEVARD

WEST

MADISON

MARQUETTE AV.

LEAH
WEST

AVE.

CT.

COUNTRYSIDE

WEST 
AVENUE

DREXEL

31
ST

 
ST

RE
ET

SO
UT

H

SO
.

HILL AVENUE

SOUTHWAY DRIVE

28
TH

ST
.

ST
RE

ET

FOREST

WEST

34
TH

SO
UT

H

DRIVEPLAZAWEST

WEST

MARY ANN

39
TH

 ST
.

42
ND

WEST ANITA LANE

SO
.

DRIVE
WEST

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H
40

TH
ST

RE
ET

WEST ACRE AVEUNE

SOUTH

ST
.

WEST

ST
RE

ET

36
TH

ST
RE

ET

SHARON LANE

36
TH

SO
UTH

ACREWEST AVENUE

VALLEY
DRIVE

47
TH

ST
RE

ET

VIEW DR.

SO
UT

H

HIGH

CASCADE
DRIVE

S.

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H

BEACONHILL DRIVE

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET

DR.ALLWOOD

56
TH

57
TH

59
TH

58
TH

ST
.

SO
UT

H
55

TH

S. 
49

TH
 ST

.

SHARON LANE

ANITA LANE

HILL AVENUE

WEST

FO
RE

ST

SO
UT

H
47

TH
ST

RE
ET

ST
.

SO
UT

H
44

TH

HUNTING PARK

DRIVE

TERRACE

RIVER

ST. 66TH CT.

SO
UT

H6
7T

H S
TR

EE
T

SO
UT

H
ST

RE
ET

66
TH

DRIVE

CA
SC

AD
E

CT

WEST

WEST
BEACONHILL PL.

COURT

WEST

61
ST

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H
60

TH

ST
.

HILL PL.
BEACON

WEST

HILLSIDE
WEST

WEST GLEN CT.

CLUB
CIRCLE

COUNTRY

PRKWY

PARKLAND
DRIVE

S. 
79

TH
 ST

.

CASCADEW.

S.
FOREST

DRIVE

S. 
81

ST
 ST

.WEST BEACON S. 
80

TH
ST

.
W.

OAK

S. 79TH
ST.

S. 78THST.

PLAINSVIEW

WE
ST DRIVE

DR.

NORWOOD
LANE

MEADOWSFOREST

MEADOWS
CT.

HILL

BUROAK CT.

WEST FOREST

ST
RE

ET
77

TH
SO

UT
H

HILLSDALE
DR.

DR.

88
TH

SO
UT

H

PA
RK

WA
Y

DR
IVE

SCHLUETER

LE
GE

ND

ST
RE

ET

DR
.

OA
KS

CASCADE

DRIVE
OAKS

S.

S. 
85

TH
ST

.

CT

WO
OD

FIE
LD WOODFIELD

DRIVE

LEGEND
CR. CT.

COURT

KNOLL CASCADE

OAKS CT.
FO

UR

FOUR

FO
UR

OA
KS

  C
T.

DR.

FOREST

HILL
S

CI
RC

LE

WEST

85TH ST.

S. LA
KE CT
.

PO
IN

TE

CIRCLE

POINTE

LAKE

WEST

COURT
TRAVIS

S. 
89

TH
ST

RE
ET

WEST TRAVIS LANE

WEST LAKE POINTE DRIVE

GO
LD

EN
LA

KE
WA

Y
GO

LD
EN

LA
KE

 C
T.

ROAD
W. LAKEWOOD LN.

CO
UR

T COURTCLAYTON

SO
UT

H
ST

.

WEST LAKE POINTE DRIVE

SH
ORESDRIVE

SHORES
DRIVE

OR
CH

AR
D

OL
D

LA
NE

LA
KE

WO
OD

PUETZWEST

81
ST

TU
CK

AW
AY

TUCKAWAY

WE
ST

LO
OM

IS

RO
AD

WEST ALLWOOD DRIVE

SOUTH
CHAPELHILL

COURT
WEST DR.HILLBEACON

W.
 B

EA
CO

N

HI
LL

  C
T.

CO
UR

T

EA
ST

BE
AC

ON
HI

LL

W. BEACON
HILL DR.

S. 
 C

HA
PE

L
HI

LL

SO
.S

TE
EP

LE
VIE

W
DR

.

SCEPTER
DRIVE
WEST

VIEW LN.
W. STEEPLE
WEST CASCADE

DRIVE

SOUTH
MISSION

DRIVE

S. 
SC

EP
TE

R 
LN

.

    
DR

.

RO
AD

LA
NE

ROAD

ST. MARTINS

SO
UT

H
LO

VE
RS

WEST

CTH  ''MM''

STREET

ROAD

WEST

CH
URC

H

WEST

MAYERS

DRIVE

CT
H "

J"

RO
AD

CA
PE

NO
RT

H

SO
UT

H

CTH
  "O

O"

WE
ST

FO
RE

ST

AV
ENUE

HOME

ST
RE

ET
11

6T
H

SO
UT

H

STH     100 WEST RYAN ROADCTH  "H"

WEST

ROAD

LO
OMIS

WOODVIEWWEST
DRIVE

SO
UT

H
ST

RE
ET

92
ND

SO
UT

H
92

NDW. THORNCREST DR.

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H 
  9

6T
H 

  S
TR

EE
T

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET

 W. BRIARWOOD DR.

ROADWEST RYAN

94
TH

SO
UT

H
84

TH

WEST HIGH STREET

WEST ELM COURT

WEST LANEMARGARET

SO
UT

H
79

TH
ST

RE
ET

SO
UT

H 7
7T

H
ST

RE
ET

SO
UT

H
81

ST
ST

RE
ET

SO
UT

H 
  8

3R
D 

  S
TR

EE
T

ST
RE

ET

WEST HILLTOP LANE

CA
ST

LE
 C

T.

GO
LD

EN
 C

T.

STH    100

ROAD

ST.    MARTINS

SO
UT

H
76

TH
ST

RE
ET

DRIVE

STH     100

CIRCLE

ST
ON

EW
OO

D

STONEWOOD

SO
UT

H8
0T

HS
TR

EE
T

BRIARWOOD

DRIVE

CT
H 

 ''U
''

ST
RE

ET
SO

UT
H

68
TH

CT
H 

 ''A
''

ST
RE

ET
51

ST
SO

UT
H

CENTRAL

W.

AVENUE

MARTINTON
LANEHILLTOP

HILLTOP LANE

THORNCREST

SO
UT

H4
4T

H
CO

UR
T

COURT
THORNCREST 44

TH
SO

UT
H

ST

DRIVESHERWOOD
WEST

SO
UT

H
46

TH
ST

RE
ET

DRIVE
SOUTHLAND

W

FRANKLIN TERRACEWEST

CREST
CT

SO
UT

H
36

TH
ST

RE
ET

DRIVEMAPLECREST

DRIVEGLENWOOD

SO
UT

H
35

TH
ST

RE
ET

42
ND

ST
RE

ET
SO

UT
H

WEST
DRIVEWOODWARD

SOUTHLANDWEST
DRIVE

DR

ST.

SOUTHWOOD
DRIVE

BARNWOOD

COURT

WEST THORNCREST
DR.

HILLTOP

35
TH

WEST

SO
UT

H

42ND

DRIVE

COURT

MARTINTON

ST
RE

ET

SP
RIN

GH
ILL

LA
NE

WEST

HILLTOP

DR

ST
43

RD

FIELDVIEW CT.

MCGINNIS

CT.

SO
UT

H

SHERWOOD

COURT

LANE

OAK CREEK

STREET
41ST

SOUTH

S.

DRIVE

SHERW
OOD

SOUTH

WEST

WEST

S.

WEST

35
TH

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET

DRIVE

DR

HILLTOP

WEST
WES

T

THORNCREST

WEST BRIARWOOD

SOUTHWOOD DRIVE

LANE

SO
UT

H
ST

RE
ET

29
TH

30
TH

 ST
.

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H
28

TH
ST

RE
ET

ST
RE

ET

CENTRAL

41

SOUTH

US
H

33
RD

AVENUE

ST
RE

ET
27

TH

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H

29
TH

FAIRWAY

CIRCLE

WEST
AVENUE

SKAMRA

RDFITZSIMMONS
WEST

SO
UT

H
35

TH
ST

.

SO
UT

H
ST

RE
ET

31
ST

CT.
GREEN

RYAN

US
H 

    
41

SOUTH

WEST

FRANKLIN

DRIVE

ST
RE

ET
54

TH

ASHLAND WAY

ST
RE

ET
58

TH
SO

UT
H

57
TH

ST
RE

ET
WEST AIRWAYS AVEUNE

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H
52

ND

SO
UT

H

W. OAKWOOD PARK DRIVE

FRANKLINWEST DRIVE

ST
RE

ET

WESTIRONWOOD DR.

SO
UT

H
60

TH
ST

RE
ET

ST
RE

ET80
TH

SO
UT

H

BOSCH  LN.
WEST

SO
UT

H
76

TH
ST

RE
ET

CT
H 

 "U
"

SO
UT

H
92

ND
ST

RE
ET

STH 36 & 45

11
2T

H
ST

RE
ET

SO
UT

H

ST
RE

ET

WEST

SO
UT

H
12

4T
H

COUNTY LINE ROAD

ST
RE

ET
11

2T
H

SO
UT

H

ST
RE

ET
92

ND
SO

UT
H

SO
UT

H
76

TH
ST

RE
ET

CT
H 

"U
" ST

RE
ET

60
TH

SO
UT

H

WEST ELM ROAD

ST
RE

ET
SO

UT
H

27
TH

COUNTY
LINE

ROAD

CT
.

CT.

N. 118TH

CT.

CT
.

SO
UT

H
NO

RT
H

CORTEZ  RD.

WHITNALL

WH
ITN

AL
L

EDGE CIR.

AVENUERAWSONWEST CTH "BB"

AVENUE
RAWSON

WEST

CTH "BB"

WEST COLLEGE AVENUE

WEST OAKWOOD ROAD

WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD
WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD

SOUTH COUNTY LINE ROAD
OLD

ROADOAKWOODWEST

ROADOAKWOODWEST

WEST RYAN ROAD
WEST RYAN ROAD WEST RYAN ROAD

WEST RYAN ROAD

STH     100

STH     100

BASSWOOD DR.

ROAD

ST
RE

ET
76

TH
SO

UT
H

CT
H 

 ''U
''

COURT

SO
UT

H
27

TH
ST

RE
ET

41
US

H
27

TH
SO

UT
H

ST
RE

ET
US

H4
1

ST
RE

ET
51

ST
SO

UT
H

SO
UT

H
68

TH
ST

RE
ET

ST
RE

ET
76

TH
SO

UT
H

CT
H 

 ''U
''

ST
RE

ET

WEST

DR.

COURT

CT.

LANE

SO
UT

H
47

TH
ST

RE
ET

SO
UT

H 
OA

KW
OO

D 
PA

RK
 D

RI
VE

GRANDVIEW CT.

S. 
RI

VE
RW

OO
D 

BL
VD

.

SO
UT

H 
36

TH
 S

TR
EE

T

WEST LAKEVIEW DR.

WEST VALLEY VIEW DR.

WEST ANTHONY DRIVE

TUMBLECREEK DRIVESO
UT

H 
47

TH
 S

TR
EE

T

LO
NGVIEW

SC
EN

IC 
CO

UR
T

50
TH

 ST
RE

ET

PARK COURT

SO
UT

H 
70

TH
 S

TR
EE

T

WEST H0LLOW LN.

69
TH

SO
UT

HV
IEW

 D
RI

VE

WEST FOREST HILL AV.
ROYAL CT.

W.RIVER MEADOWS CT.

S. DEERWOOD LN.

DORY CT

S. FOREST
MEADOWS

WEST  DREXEL  AVENUE

FOUNTAIN

CT
.

BRENWOOD
PARK DR.

MOURNING DOVECT.

MA
LL

AR
D COURT

S. 
 89

TH
  S

T.

WEST    ELM   CT.

S. 
RE

DW
ING

 DR
.

W. REDWING DR.WEST MARSHFIELD  CT.

WEST BLACKBIRD
CT.

S.
BA

RN
 OW

L

CT
.

WEST                               PUETZ                                        ROAD

WEST                                         PUETZ
ROAD

PA
CI

FIC
  S

T.

W.          FOREST HILL  AV.

SO
. L

AK
EV

IEW
 DR

.

JENNA DR.

JENNA CT.

S. 
47

TH
 ST

S. 
49

TH
 ST

.

LINKS DR.

W.RIVER RIDGE

MAGELLAN
ST.

BALBOA
ST.

PARKLAND
CT.

S.F
IEL

DS
TO

NE
 CO

UR
T

    
LA

NN
ON

ST
ON

E

CO
UR

T

SO
UT

H 
CO

BB
LE

ST
ON

E W
AY

 WEST OAKWOOD

W. HUNTERS

    
 SO

UT
H  

    
 45

TH
    

ST

DRIVE
W. WOODWARD

W.  PRINCETON  PINES  COURT

VANDERHEYDEN DRIVE

AI
RW

AY
S C

T.

S.DEERBROOKE CT.

CAMBRIDGE

CT.

WEST LOOMIS CT.

SO
. 4

8T
H 

ST
RE

ET

W.  VICTORY    CREEK        DR.

W. WHISPERING RIDGE PASS S. 
 B

RI
DG

E  
 VI

EWDR
IVE

VICTORY CRK.
CT.

BERKSHIRE DR

S. 
46

TH
 ST

.

S. 
50

TH
 ST

.

SE
RV

IC
E R

D.

SE
RV

IC
E R

D.

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B 

DR

MORNING SIDE
COURT

MALLORY

TWIN
OAKS
BLVD.

TWIN OAKS
CT.

HOLLYANN LN.

KE
NT

ST

SO. MEADOWCREEK

CT.

COBBLESTONE WAY

W.

SO
. 5

4T
H 

ST
RE

ET

SO
UTH

S. 
10

2N
D

 ST
RE

ET

 W. FALCON LN. 

W. H
IGHLA

ND PA
RK AV

ENUE

TUCKAWAY CREEK DR.

PA
RK

  D
RI

VE

 CAMBRIDGE  D
RIVE

 STONE HEDGE

DRIVE

WEST

COURT

12
2N

D
ST

.

BL
AC

KB
IRD

TR
AILSO

.

TUCKAWAY PINES CIRCLE

W. ALESCI DR.

WEST RYAN PL

BUR

WEST
SYCAMORE ST.

KI
EF

ER
 D

R.
SO

UT
H

HIL
LS

SO
UT

H

LANE

CT.

WEST

 W.  PRINCETON DR.

W. BEHRENDT ST.

W. HARVARD DR.

 S.
  P

RI
NC

ET
ON

 D
R.

YA
LE

 D
R.

S.

S. DEERWOOD LN.

W. DEERWOOD LN.

PARK CT.

ST
.

W.

CT

SO
UT

H 
43

RD
 S

TR
EE

T

SOUTH LAKEVIEW DRIVE

 S.
 44

TH
 S

T.

WEST SILVERWOOD COURT

GO
LD

EN
 LA

KE
 W

AY

ST. STEPHAN'S

S. 
BA

RB
IA

N

S. JOSHUACT.

CT
.

W. VILLA DR.
W. VILLA DR.S. 

PA
TR

IC
IA

 C
T.

WEST EVERGREEN ST.

WEST JEFFERSON TERRACE

S. 
AV

IA
N

WA
Y

GREYHAWK LANE GREYHAWK CT

SO
UT

H
CA

RM
EL

 D
R.

S. 
CR

AIG
 CT

.

W. ALANNA CT.

W. MELISSA CT.

S. 
BR

IA
N 

CT
.

S. 
RH

ON
DA

 C
T.

W. WOODLAND DR. W. WOODLAND 

DRIVE

WEST RIVER POINTE DR.
W. YORKSHIRE CIR.

S. YORKSHIRE CT.

W. PRAIRIE GRASS WAY

S. BLUESTEM CT.

CORDGRASS CIRCLE

S.

W. VIRGINIA CIR.

S. 
LIB

RA
RY

 TR
AI

L

W. SPEEDWAY DR.

DEVINSHIRE DR

W. PRESERVE       CT.

S. 
PR

ES
ER

VE
 

WAY

SO
UT

H

SO
UT

H 
 ST

ON
E H

ED
GE

  D
RI

VE

WEST WARWICK 
WAY

S. K
ARRINGTON 

DR.

W. CALLAWAY CT.

S. 
RI

VE
R 

CT

WEST
HIGHLANDS

DR

WEST

HIGHLANDS
CT

S. 
SO

UT
HW

OO
D

CO
UR

T

HILL         AVE.

W. WINDRUSH

S. 
77

th
  S

T

LANE

S. 
RIV

ER
 LN WEST

LAUREN CT.

CLAIRE CT.
WEST

S. 
SU

SA
NN

A C
T.

S. 
SH

AD
W

EL
L C

IR
.

W. SHADWELL 
CIR.

WESTEDGEHILL CT.

WEST FAITH DRIVE

DR.

WOODBURY

NORTHWESTERN
MUTUAL WAY

W. HIDDEN  OAKS DR.

W. HIDDEN

S. 
31

st 
 S

TR
EE

T

LEAF
CT.

S. 
  3

4th
   S

TR
EE

T

W. RED

CT.
OAKS

 W WORLDPACKAGING CIR

S. HARVARD DR.

ST
RE

ET

PR
AI

RI
ES. 

WOODDR.

  "
45

"

W. RIVER PARK CT

W. WHEATON WAY

S. 
48

TH

S. WILD BERRY WAY

W. CARDI-
NAL 

LANE

W. FOX HAVEN CT.

W. WILD FLOWER CT.

(Used to be Lynette CT.)

Legend
Future Land Use

Agricultural
Business Park
Commercial
Communication and Utilities
Industrial
Institutional
Landfill
Light Manufacturing
Mixed Use
Office
Recreational
Residential
Residential - Multi-Family
Transportation
Water
Future Roads (SW Plan)
ROW (current)
Milwaukee County Parkway
Existing Trail
Proposed Trail

Future Land Use Map
2025

DRAFT

BDF - 5/6/13

Notes:
The changes on this map reflect hand notes provided by Planning to GIS on 8/26/09 and in the spring of 2013.  

The changes were made to a copy of the 2005 Existing Land Use layer.  
The quarry area has been identified as a Potential Development Area.  However, it is anticipated that any development / redevelopment 

of this area will not occur until after cessation of the extraction activities (envisioned to occur after the time-frame of this plan).  
Such development / redevelopment is to occur in accord with such provisions as set forth in Ordinance No. 97-1456 as may be amended.

Disclaimer:
The information depicted on this map was compiled from a variety of sources, including photogrametric means.

This map is not intended for use as a legal document; and official map documents, including
certified survey maps, plats of survey, flood insurance studies, or other similar documents should be consulted

when attempting to locate features on a site or property or when precise accuracy is required.

GIS Department
9229 W. Loomis Rd.
Franklin, WI 53132
www.franklinwi.govµ

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1

Miles

Text

For Reference Purposes Only


	City of Franklin
	Economic Development Commission (EDC)
	Franklin City Hall — Hearing Room
	9229 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin




